
From: Crumley, Justin
To: Wallace, Carol; Acosta, Migell; Leighton, Aimee; Bulante, Rizalie
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L; Hebreo, Jeffrey
Subject: RE: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October 11, 2024)
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024 10:10:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png

I approve
 
From: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Acosta, Migell <Migell.Acosta@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee
<Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Crumley,
Justin <Justin.Crumley@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hebreo, Jeffrey
<Jeffrey.Hebreo@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October 11,
2024)

 
Good afternoon:   Please see the link below for your review and EA via email for BL SEMI-
ANNUAL REPORT OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS AND RATIFICATION OF
ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS EXCEEDING $5,000 TO THE SAN DIEGO
COUNTY LIBRARY AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL) for
October 22, 2024, Board hearing date.
 

 BL LIB Semi-Annual Gifts-Donations 01-01-24 - 06-30-24
 
Please reply to this email with your electronic approval.
 
Thank you!
Carol
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From: Acosta, Migell
To: Wallace, Carol; Leighton, Aimee; Bulante, Rizalie; Crumley, Justin
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L; Hebreo, Jeffrey
Subject: Re: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October 11, 2024)
Date: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 1:25:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-A picture .png

This is approved by the Library.

Migell Acosta
he/him/his  (What’s this?)
Library Director
San Diego County Library
o 858-694-2389 | c 858-276-8233

From: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Acosta, Migell <Migell.Acosta@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee
<Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Crumley,
Justin <Justin.Crumley@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hebreo, Jeffrey
<Jeffrey.Hebreo@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October 11,
2024)
 
Good afternoon:  Please see the link below for your review and EA via email  for BL SEMI-
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
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From: Bulante, Rizalie
To: Wallace, Carol; Acosta, Migell; Leighton, Aimee; Crumley, Justin
Cc: Olivar, Errol; Dietrich, Tai L; Hebreo, Jeffrey
Subject: FW: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October 11, 2024) - approved
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:00:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Approved.

 
Thanks,
 
Rizalie Bulante, Financial Policy & Planning Officer
County of San Diego - Office of Financial Planning
Email:  rizalie.bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov
P: 619-531-5172

 
From: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Acosta, Migell <Migell.Acosta@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie
<Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Crumley, Justin <Justin.Crumley@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hebreo, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Hebreo@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October 11, 2024)

 
Good afternoon:   Please see the link below for your review and EA via email for BL SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT OF GIFTS AND
DONATIONS AND RATIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS EXCEEDING $5,000 TO THE SAN
DIEGO COUNTY LIBRARY AND RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL) for October 22, 2024, Board hearing date.
 

 BL LIB Semi-Annual Gifts-Donations 01-01-24 - 06-30-24
 
Please reply to this email with your electronic approval.
 
Thank you!
Carol
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SUBJECT: SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS AND
RATIFICATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS
EXCEEDING $5,000 TO THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY LIBRARY D
RELATED CEQA EXEMPTION (DISTRICTS: ALL)

greenhouse gas emissions across the region by allowing community members access to the
County Library’s collection without needing to travel. Gifts and donations provided to the
County Library support these sustainability goals fiscally. foster civic engagement, and provide
supplies and resources to customers throughout the region without the need for additional tax
dollars.

FISCAL IMPACT
The San Diego County Library (County Library) received $183.927.56 in cash and non-cash
donations exceeding $3,000 in value between January 1, 2024, and June 30, 2024. Of these
donations, $37,993.46 was in cash and $145,934.10 was in non-cash donations. Of the cash
donations, $10,993.46 qualified for an equal amount of matching funds from the County Library
at the request of the donors, which was completed in Fiscal Year 2023-24 based on the available
prior year County Library Fund fiznd balance.
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From: Wallace, Carol
To: Dietrich, Tai L
Subject: Aimee: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October 11, 2024)
Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:06:43 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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From: Leighton, Aimee <Aimee.Leighton@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 1:57 PM
To: Wallace, Carol <Carol.Wallace@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: EA Via Email Notification Requested for Board Hearing 10/22/24 (Due: Friday, October
11, 2024)

 
Approved.
 
Thanks~

Aimee
 
 
Aimee Leighton
Group Finance Director
Land Use and Environment Group
(619) 481-1182

 
 
 
 
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
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COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

LAND USE AND ENVIRONMENT









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
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